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Public Serbice Commission

July 21, 1999

Beth L. Higgins, AICP

Envisors, Inc.

Post Office Box 9309

Winter Haven, Florida 33883-9309

Re: Docket No. 990937-SU
Dear Ms. Higgins:

This will acknowledge receipt of an applcation for staff-assisted rate case by
ABCA, Inc. in Polk County, which was filed by this office on July 19, 1999 and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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Troy Rendell

From: Lee Munroe

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 9:58 AM

To: Bob Crouch

Cc: ECR - Division

Subject: Pro Formas Docket No. 990937 (ABCA, Inc.)

The pro formas for ABCA, Inc. have been verified as discussed in the 3/5/01 meeting.
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A.B.C.A,, INC.
P.O. BOX 2303
EATON PARK, FL 33840-2303
863-667-4778

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0879

Dear Mr. Rendel,

To inform you of the A.B.C.A., Inc. the SARC pro forma plant
improvement Docket #990937-SU the amount spent on the

tv/ cleaing of lines and redo taps in lateral so that tv could be
completed. The total spent has been $4,029.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Lowry



FREOM @ ABCH IMNC
] RECH TMNC FHOME MO, @ 941 667 4778 Mar. @5 2081 @5:@4aM Po

A.B.C.A., Inc.

P.0. BOX 2303
Eaton Park, FL. 33840-2303

863-667-4778

Florida Public Service Commuission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0879

Dear Mr. Rendel,

In reference to A.B.C.A, Inc. the SARC pro forma plant
improvement Docket #990937-SU the following have been
completed.

1. Elevating of manholes
2. Rebuilding the main lift station
3. Replacing the tank cover

The relining of the spray field tank, A.B.C.A,, Inc. request
that we defer this repair to the new owner. The new owner
will be determined on March 20, 2001. The future owner
may determine to do this repair or he may want to move the
tank to a new location. We would request that you take this
under consideration at this time. We await your decision to
the matter above, Thank you.

Sincerely,

(") "
Paul Mgi?\:n;ﬂ L “@O M\VZ

cc: Lee Munroe
cc: Pamela McCarthy



MEMORANDTUM L R

July 18, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FUDGE%y/ pZ

RE: DOCKET NO. 990937-SU - APPLICATION FOR STAFF-ASSISTED
RATE CASE IN POLK COUNTY BY ABCA, INC.

[397-060

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

JKF /1w
Attachment

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Chu, Munroe, Rendell, Willis)

1:990937C0 . JKE
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June 26, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
Yol
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (}F'UDGE])-/J/}C / PLC
RE: DOCKET NO. 990937-SU - APPLICATION FOR STAFF-ASSISTED

RATE CASE IN POLK COUNTY BY ABCA, INC.

/13 "PAN

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF
PROTEST AND DENYING TO INITIATE SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS AND NOTICE
OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING INCREASED WASTEWATER RATES

AND CHARGES, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 38)

JKF /1w aj/ﬁééxz ; ﬂvgwa

Attachment
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Chu, Monroe, Rendell, Willis)

I:9909370R..JKF
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MEMORANDUM

CSHEAR 19 AN 25
March 18, 1999
T AN
LI £ L x‘.T"n\’ :\.‘l_\u.l
REFOHITING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
n -

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COX) M’L N\Lﬁ
RE: DOCKET NO. 981834-TP - In re: Petition of Competitive

Carriers for Commission action to support local
competition in BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s
service territory.

QG -D53(-PCp TR

Attached is an Order Granting Intervention to be issued in the

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
WPC/s1lh

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

I:981834ES.INT
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
| A
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING)
RE: DOCKET NO. 990321-TP - PETITION OF ACI CORP. D/B/A

ACCELERATED CONNECTIONS, INC. FOR GENERIC INVESTIGATION
TO ENSURE THAT BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED, AND GTE FLORIDA
INCORPORATED COMPLY WITH OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS WITH FLEXIBLE,
TIMELY, AND COST-EFFICIENT PHYSICAL COLLOCATION.
- ""\\\\

DOCKET NO. <98L83iT§§/j PETITION OF COMPETITIVE CARRIERS
FOR COMMISSION A ON TO SUPPORT LOCAL COMPETITION IN
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S SERVICE TERRITORY.

Attached 1is a_MgQBANDUM OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING, to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
- 1)
BK/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
Lz 990321id.bk
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MEMORANDT UM

October 13, 1999

AR
P |
g‘“ i \ i l t \‘J;G
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) é&i
RE: DOCKET NO. 960786-TL - CONSIDERATION OF BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S ENTRY INTO INTERLATA SERVICES
PURSUANT TO SECTION 271 OF THE FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ACT OF 1996.
DOCKET NO. 981834-TP - PETITION OF COMPETITIVE CARRIERS
FOR COMMISSION ACTION TO SUPPORT LOCAL COMPETITION IN
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S SERVICE TERRITORY.
Attached is a 0SS STAFF WORKSHOP AGENDA, to be issued in the
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages - 1)
BK/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
L: mtpwork. bk
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